
 
Sheridan County Sportsmen’s 

Association 
89 Keystone Road, PO box 155 

Sheridan, Wyoming 82801 
 

SCSA Executive Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

May 16, 2023 
 
Call to order: at 7:00 p.m. by President Jerry Reed 
Roll Call:  
Administrative officers present were: 
President Jerry Reed 
Vice President Bruce Edwards 
Secretary Mike Kuzara 
Treasurer Charlotte Hamilton 
Executive Board Officers (Directors) present were:  
Black Powder, Ed Kern 
Long Range, Larry Littrell  
Pistol, Bob Hamilton 
Silhouette, Bruce Stevens 
Small bore, Kelly Burton 
Rifle, Russ Hamilton 
Women’s activities, Kathy Lundberg  
Archery, Eric Bretthauer 
Trap, Tracy Landeis  
Youth Activity, Jeff Hinton 
Skeet, Tom Bennett 
Others present were: 
T. Sowers 
John Lundberg 
Jeff Crist 
Dan Warner 
Officers Absent: 
None 
Photographer/Reporter Absent: 
Tom Nutter  
Current General Membership count stands at: 770 Annual, 130 Life, 16 Jr., 916 Total 
 
Approval of the April 18 2023 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Tracy Landeis moved to accept the minutes as presented by email with no comments and there 
was a second by Eric, Motion passed by unanimous vote. None opposed. 
 
Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Charlotte Hamilton presented a profit and loss report. 
$160,401.15 in checking. She mentioned that the strike account was accumulating about 
$7500.00. There were no further comments and the treasurer’s report was filed as given. 
 
Jerry: mentioned that Roger Roebling passed away and had named SCSA as the beneficiary of 
his $5,000.00 policy. Jerry will file the necessary paperwork to the insurance company and 
send thank you notes to the survivors. 
 

Page 1 May 16, 2023 Minutes 



  
Old Business:  Indoor Range Committee: Since Bruce Edwards was not present until later in 
the meeting there was no report. 
Cleanup Day Report: Most Directors had positive reports and Eric enumerated planned 
improvements to the Archery area. 
Jerry noted that the Kubota mower needed some cosmetic work. 
All in all, Cleanup day was a success. 
Jerry: Said the new janitorial service will be Green Sky Cleaners. 
Larry: said the grader will begin working tomorrow on the roads. 
Jerry: asked about the computer upgrade and Russ and Eric explained what was happening 
with that. 
Demo Day was discussed and details ironed out. 
John Lundberg mentioned that the Apple seed program was May 6, 7 and gave details. 
 
New Business:   
Jerry: said weed spraying has begun in some portions of the property and the trap houses need 
some TLC. He mentioned a request from Toyota of Sheridan to use SCSA facilities on June 25th 
1:30 – 4:30 pm. Request was approved by mutual consent. 
 
Tracy: got estimates for Trap house upgrades. Discussion followed on details. 
 
Larry: said some of the crushed concrete could be stockpiled for use when and where needed. 
 
Bruce Stevens: brought up the subject of the Porta Pottys and the servicing schedule. 
 
Motion by Larry to allow Clear Creek Sanitation to service the pottys April-November was made 
and seconded by Eric. Motion passed with none opposed. 
 
Larry: said he contracted Douglas Sanitation to deliver 4 porta pottys to SCSA Aug 11th and 
12th. 
 
Eric: described extensive plans for a Canyon Shoot and associated details. 
 
Larry: mentioned that Dylan Mander from Weatherby requested permission to do a photo shoot 
on SCSA property and asked the Board’s opinion. It was decided to let a 4 person volunteer 
group research, discuss, and offer the Board a solution before issuing permission for 
commercial entity use.  
 
Ed: announced moving the regularly scheduled black powder shoot up a week. 
 
Kathy: said W.O.T. will be using the clubhouse on Saturday. 
 
Bruce Edwards: explained some rules involving the 501c3 issue. 
 
Russ: said everything looked good in his department and reported the gate numbers. 
 
Tom Bennett: said there will be no competition June 17 and 18. 
 
Larry: Reports good weather for his events. 
 
Tracy: said trap made money on Saturday and League will start on Sunday. 
 
Eric: had their first 2 weeks of hunter’s League which brought in $155.00. 
 

Page 2 May 16, 2023 minutes 



Ed: said there were 11 people at his April shoot. 
 
Kelly: said the candy shoot and military shoot were still on track. 
 
Kathy: said she had 7 shooters at her recent event and gave the details of planned events.  
 
Bruce Stevens: said Silhouette was emerging from hibernation. No dates planned yet. 
 
Bob: said he just completed giving the last CCW class which all went well and Bullseye League 
was over for the season. Listed all the other events. 
 
Jeff: said they are just finishing up. Getting ready for national. Praised the kids for their 
enthusiasm. 
 
Jerry: Big Horn School had 9 students using the indoor range last Thursday because of 
weather. The next day hunter safety class had 27 kids. 
 
President Jerry Reed adjourned the meeting at 8:47pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
President Jerry Reed______________________________________________Date_____________ 
 
 
Secretary Mike Kuzara____________________________________________Date_______________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 May 16, 2023 minutes 


